From: |Redacted ‘
Sent: 9/11/2012 10:36:25 AM
To: 'Shori, Sunil' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Halligan,
Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: L300B Pressure Restoration Request - Early Sharing

Sunil,

| just received the final word that there are no right-of-way encroachments or pipeline
overbuilds on L300B between the CA/AZ border (MP 0.0) and the Topock Compressor Station
(MP 0.45).

Let us know when you have a more complete timetable for your review of L300B.

Thanks again,

Redacted

From: Shori, Sunil [mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday. September 06, 2012 3:54 PM

To:Redacted

Cc: Halligan, Julie; Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA); Ramaiya, Shiipa R
Subject: RE: L300B Pressure Restoration Request - Early Sharing

Redacted

Thank you for the update. We'll let PG&E know if we need to schedule a meeting to discuss the
filing. Next week we will provide more definitive timetables for when we expect to have our
review completed; however, based on the current work load, | don’t believe our review will be
completed by September 20",

SB GT&S 0484869


mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov

Thanks,|Redacted

Sunil

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 2:41 PM

To: Shori, Sunil

Cc: Halligan, Julie; Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: RE: L300B Pressure Restoration Request - Early Sharing

Sunil:

This afternoon, PG&E will deliver 5 CDs containing a revised Exhibit B of the Line 300B
pressure restoration early sharing material. This version contains test documentation for a 4-
inch blow down stack on L300B that was not included in the original submittal. Other than
some formatting edits, the remaining data in Exhibit B did not change. CPSD now has a full
set of the filing material. PG&E plans to file our request to lift operating pressure on L300B on
September 20 and will provide notice to the service list later today. If PG&E does not have
CPSD’s letter of adequacy by that time, PG&E will a supplement our filing as soon as it
becormes available. Please let us know when you expect to complete your review.

As always, PG&E is happy to schedule a time to go over any of the documentation at your
request. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns, or if you would like me to
schedule an in-person meeting.

Thanks,

Redacted

From: Shori, Sunil [mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 4:09 PM
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Redacted

To:
Cc: Halligan, Julie; Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: RE: L300B Pressure Restoration Request - Early Sharing

Redacted

| have not yet received the CDs; however, I'll keep an eye out for them and let Shilpa know if |
don’t receive them by Wednesday. We will endeavor to complete our review as quickly as we
can and if possible by PG&E’s intended filing date.

Redact

Thank you, ed

Sunil Shori

FromiRedacted ‘

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 2:51 PM

To: Shori, Sunil

Cc: Halligan, Julie; Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General — CA); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: L300B Pressure Restoration Request - Early Sharing

Sunil:

This afternoon, PG&E delivered 5 copies of a CD containing the confidential supporting
information for lifting operating pressure restrictions on Line 300B. For your reference, a map
of the pipeline and pressure test summary tables are attached. These will be included with the
final filing. The supporting information provided on the CD is separated into two exhibits:
L300B Mainline (Exhibit A) and L300B Branchline-Shorts (Exhibit B). These exhibits include a
Pipeline Features List (PFL), MAOP Reports, and Strength Test Pressure Results (STPRs).

Also included below is a complete Operator Qualifications table for the work completed on
L300B. PG&E is currently conducting a formal encroachment review, and will share the
results with you in August, as soon as they become available.
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We know you are busy, but we are hopeful that you are able to provide a letter regarding
adequacy prior to our target filing date of September 7, 2012. PG&E is available to meet in
person with CPSD to discuss the filing, if needed. | will be out of the office for most of August,
so please contact Shilpa Ramaiya if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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